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April 16, 2021 
 
 
Mr. Ram Tirumala 
President 
Distinct Engineering Solutions, Inc. 
d/b/a Distinct Engineering Solutions PC 
425 Old Georges Road 
North Brunswick, NY 08902 
 
RE: ANNUAL AFFIDAVIT - CONTINUED DBE ELIGIBILITY  
 
Dear Mr. Tirumala: 
 
We are pleased to inform you that Distinct Engineering Solutions, Inc. d/b/a Distinct Engineering 
Solutions PC continues to meet the eligibility criteria for Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 
certification pursuant to U.S. Department of Transportation, Code of Federal Regulations Title 49 Part 26. 
 
Annually, you must submit a signed and notarized Annual “No Change” Affidavit with supporting 
documentation. It is your responsibility to notify this office in writing within 30 days of any changes. Failure 
to do so may result in decertification of your business.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (718) 244 3831 or via email at 
qbailey@panynj.gov.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Quinton Bailey 
Certification Analyst 
Office of Diversity & Inclusion 
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